Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Mann, Ryan; 'Amos, James'; DeAnn Grant

Cc: Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov); dmckinne@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton; lke Tavarez; Robert
McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] (Resubmittal) Closure - COG Tenderloin Federal Com #004H Battery (30-025-43891)
12-23-2018 (1RP-5325)

Attachments: 1. DHR 1RP-5325 characterization and closure docs..pdf

Ms. Grant,

The OCD has reviewed the closure request for the COG Tenderloin Federal Com #004H Battery (30-025-43891) 12-23-
2018 (1RP-5325). The opinion of the OCD parrots that of the SLO and BLM, and the division has administratively closed
the case. However, in line with the BLM’s opinion, the OCD will request that that elevated chloride values on the drilling
pad be addressed when the site is decommissioned.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 10:38 AM

To: 'Amos, James' <jamos@blm.gov>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov)
<caweaver@blm.gov>; dmckinne@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; ke Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] (Resubmittal) Closure - COG Tenderloin Federal Com #004H Battery (30-025-43891) 12-
23-2018 (1RP-5325)



NMSLO agrees with closure. No further action is necessary at this time. Like approval from NMOCD is also necessary,
who may have additional requirements or concerns.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist
Surface Resources Division
Office: (575) 392-3697

Cell: (505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240 [ f]
rmann@slo.state.nm.us

nmstatelands.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Amos, James [mailto:jamos@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:16 AM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Cc: DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov) <caweaver@blm.gov>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; dmckinne@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] (Resubmittal) Closure - COG Tenderloin Federal Com #004H Battery (30-025-43891) 12-23-2018
(1RP-5325)

DeAnn,

The BLM reviewed the closure request, we're not too concerned with the lack of remediation. Our only issue
will be that if hydrocarbons have been left on the surface and there is residue left on surface, and the site is
inspected in the future, surface impacts may need to be addressed. As for the chlorides the levels left are greater
than the 600 mg/1, but such a minor amount, State surface, if they are happy, we'll address at abandonment
reclamation. We will approve closure at this time.

On Tue, May 21, 2019 at 3:19 PM DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> wrote:

Mr. Rose-Coss/Mr. Mann/Ms. Weaver,



Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Tenderloin Federal Com #004H Battery (1RP-5325)
release which occurred on 12/23/2018. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1
Office on March 22, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this closure request.

Thank you,

DeAvrwv Grant
HSE Administrative Assistant

agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

From: Ike Tavarez

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:07 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills (EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us) <EMNRD-OCD-
Districtlspills@state.nm.us>; Crystal Weaver (caweaver@blm.gov) <caweaver@blm.gov>

Cec: James_Amos@blm.gov; Deborah McKinney (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Jennifer
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant(@concho.com>

Subject: COG Operating - Tenderloin Federal Com 4H - 1RP 5325 (12-23-18) - Closure Report

To Whom It May Be Concern,

Here the Closure Report for the release that occurred at the COG — Tenderloin Federal Com 4H located in Lea
County, New Mexico. Let me know of you have any questions or comments on the report, thanks



Ike Tavarez, PG
Senior HSE Supervisor
COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443

Cell: 432-701-8630

itavarez@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete
this email from your system. Thank you.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575) 361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov
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